
   
 

1 
 

 
 

 

 

Council Business Meeting  

AGENDA 

7:30 PM Monday, May 20th, 2024 

In-Person, Large Room,  

301 N. Spring St, 1st Floor 
 

      VIEW RECORDING OF WORK SESSIONS and BOROUGH COUNCIL MEETINGS       

       Recordings can be viewed on CNET, Comcast’s Government Education Channel 7, or at  

      www.cnet1.org ATTEND IN PERSON.  The meeting room is open with normal occupancy limits.   
 

 

I. CALL TO ORDER – Council President Bernier  
 

II. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

III.   ROLL CALL 

Mr. Bernier, President, North Ward  Ms. Purnell, North Ward  

Mr. Brachbill, South Ward  Ms. Sedgwick, West   Ward  

Ms. Cleeton, South Ward  Ms. Tosti-Vasey, West Ward  

Ms. Dann, Vice-President, South Ward   Mr. Larson, Jr. Council Member  

Mr. Johnson, Pro Tempore, North Ward   Mayor Johnson, At Large  

Ms. McKean, West Ward    

IV. ADDITIONS TO THE COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA  

Under Act 65 of 2021, If a matter is not on the Agenda, Council may not take official action on it with the 

following exceptions. Council can act on matters relating to potential or real emergencies. Council may add a 

matter of agency business to its agenda through a majority vote. The council must state why the action item is 

being added to the Agenda. Council may vote to add an action item(s) to the agenda. 
 

V. PUBLIC COMMENT 

This Public Comment period is for oral comments regarding any action items listed on this meeting agenda or 

any comments in general. No deliberations will be entered into by Council at this time. Please sign in, come 

to the podium at the appropriate time, and state your name along with your address and which item you are 

speaking about. Please try to limit comments to three minutes maximum. 
 

VI. COMMUNICATIONS (written) 
Centre County Recycling and Refuse Authority Municipal Report for May 2024. FYI, no council action is needed. 

Spring Township – proposed revisions to Subdivision and Land Development Ordinance, Zoning Ordinance and Zoning 

Map. Information provided for review. Any comments should be sent to Vaughn Zimmerman, Spring Township Zoning 

Officer, by Friday, May 24. FYI, no council action is needed.  

  

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet May 20, 2024

Page 1 of 130

http://www.cnet1.org/


 

2 
 

VII. CONSENT AGENDA 

All items listed on the Consent Agenda are considered routine and will be acted upon by a single motion. There will be 

no separate discussion of these items unless members of the Council request specific items to be removed for separate 

action.  

Finance Budget V. Actual April 2024 

Finance Budget V. Actual Summary April 2024 

General Council Meeting Minutes May 6th, 2024 

Finance Stover McGlaughlin Invoice April 2024 

Finance Treasurers Report April 2024 

Finance Voucher Summary April 2024 

Call for a Motion/ 2nd to approve the Consent Agenda.  

VIII. REPORTS 

Elected Official and Staff Reports 

Please limit all reports/rebuttals/deliberations to three minutes maximum. 

DEPARTMENT OFFICIAL/ 

STAFF 

REPORT 

Mayor 

➢ Proclamation-National EMS Week May 19-25, 2024 

Mayor Johnson Submitted 

Police 

➢ April 2024 Report 

Acting Chief 

Witmer 

Submitted 

Parking 

➢ April 2024 Parking Report 

Ms. McCullough Submitted 

Office of Community Affairs (OCA) 

See memo for report and updates, including NVJPC meeting notes 

Meetings are held in the large meeting room of the Armory Building 

• HARB will meet on Tuesday, May 28 at 8:30 a.m. 

 

Motion / 2nd to approve the Land Development Plans:  

Final Subdivision Plan: Crossman / 131 N. Thomas Street: conditional  

Final Lot Addition Plan: Wagner / 396 E. Linn Street 

Ms. Thompson Submitted 

Nuisance Codes   Mr. Barr  

  Borough Manager   Mr. Stewart  Submitted 

 

Liaison Reports 

Reports will be submitted in writing for inclusion in the council meeting materials. Reports may include 

draft meeting minutes, notes, memos, etc. No verbal report is to be given unless there is a question regarding 

the report. If council action is requested, please clearly indicate it, including the wording, so that it can be 

stated on the council meeting agenda 

ADMINISTRATIVE LIAISON REPORT 

Bandshell/Performance Center Project Committee  Mr. Holderman   

Bellefonte Area Industrial Development Authority (BAIDA) Mr. Holderman  

Bellefonte Emergency Medical Services  Mr. Rhoat   

Bellefonte Intervalley Chamber of Commerce Ms. Brooks  Submitted 

Bellefonte Police Pension Board Mr. Stewart   

Centre County 2024 Solar & EV Charger Co-Op Ms. Brooks Submitted 

Centre County Boroughs Association  Ms. Dann   

Centre County Government  Mr. Stewart   

CNET Board of Directors Mr. Holderman   

Downtown Bellefonte Inc. (DBI) Ms. Thompson  

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet May 20, 2024

Page 2 of 130



 

3 
 

Governor’s Park  Mr. Holderman  

Nittany Valley Joint Recreation Authority Mr. Holderman  

Penn State University Sustainability Projects Mr. Holderman   

Shade Tree Commission Mr. Holderman  

Union Cemetery Association  Mr. Holderman   

Zoning Hearing Board Ms. Thompson  

AUTHORITIES / COUNCIL APPOINTED LIAISON REPORT 

Bellefonte Borough Authority – draft meeting minutes  Mr. D. Johnson  Submitted 

Centre County Airport Authority – draft meeting minutes  Mr. D. Johnson  Submitted  

COMMISSIONS / COUNCIL APPOINTED LIAISON REPORT 

Civil Service Commission Mr. Brachbill  

Nittany Valley Joint Planning Commission  Mr. D. Johnson  Submitted 

Spring Creek Watershed Commission  Mr. Brachbill   

 SPECIAL COMMITTEES / COUNCIL APPOINTED LIAISON REPORT 

Bellefonte Fire Department Executive Committee Mr. Brachbill  

Centre County Library Board  Ms. Cleeton  

Centre Region Council of Governments (COG) Public Safety Committee Mr. Brachbill  

Talleyrand Park Committee  Ms. Dann    

Workplace Safety Committee Mr. Brachbill  

SPECIAL APPOINTMENTS / APPOINTED LIAISON REPORT 

Nittany Valley Joint Planning Commission (NVJPC) Ms. Thompson Submitted 

Centre County Metropolitan Planning Organization (CCMPO)  Mr. D. Johnson   

SPECIAL APPOINTMENTS BY CENTRE COUNTY BOROUGHS 

ASSOCIATION  

LIAISON REPORT 

PA State Association of Boroughs (PSAB) Board of Directors  Mr. Brachbill   

PSAB Resolutions Committee Ms. Dann  
 

IX.         CURRENT and OLD BUSINESS 
2024 Paving Bid opening. Motion/2nd to allow staff to review, approve and select the lowest responsible bid. 

Service Line Inventory update. FYI, no Council action is needed. 

Non-uniform Collective Bargaining Unit Agreement Renewal.  Motion/2nd to appoint council members Joanne Tosti-

Vasey, Deborah Cleeton and Doug Johnson to a negotiations committee.   

Dusk to Dawn Light at Masullo Park.  A light was installed by West Penn Power on a temporary basis.  The borough 

received mixed reviews regarding the light.  Motion/2nd to have West Penn Power install the dusk to dawn light at 

Masullo Park on a permanent basis.   

CATA Services.  Spring Township had previously given notice to exit CATA services. On May 9th, Bellefonte Borough 

was notified that Benner Township will exit CATA services on June 30th, 2025.  Having both Spring and Benner 

Townships exiting CATA services means that CATA will not pick up or drop off within those municipalities.  The 

CATA service delivery after July 1st (2024) will be even less convenient.  Costs for this modified CATA service will 

increase about 2.5 times over the next couple years.  Municipalities must give a one-year notice to exit or withdraw from 

CATA services.  Bellefonte Borough should consider giving the one-year notice to exit CATA.  Bellefonte Borough 

could still weigh its options for public transportation services.  Motion/2nd to notify CATA that, based on the 

withdrawal notices from Spring and Benner Townships, Bellefonte Borough is giving notice to exit/withdraw from 

CATA services on June 30th, 2025.  
 

X.           NEW BUSINESS 
Formal notification from AFSCME with intent to renegotiate its collective bargaining agreement that is set to expire 

December 31, 2024. Motion/2nd to appoint a committee to work with staff to develop a new Agreement.  

Council will hold its next Business Meeting Monday, June 17th, 2024 due to attendance at the Pennsylvania State 

Association of Boroughs Annual Conference in Hershey, PA. FYI, no Council action is needed. 

JC Orr & Son Inc. Certificate for Payment Applications No. 08, No. 09 and No. 10 Final for Armory Property Project. 

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet May 20, 2024

Page 3 of 130



 

4 
 

Motion/ 2nd to remit payment to JC Orr & Son Inc. for Armory Property Project Payment Applications No. 08, 

No. 09 and No. 10 in the amount of $59,712.15. 

John Nastase Construction Application and Certificate for Payment No. 4 & No. 5 Final for the CDBG Spring Street 

Streetscape Project. Motion/ 2nd to remit payment to John Nastase Construction for the CDBG Spring Street 

Streetscape Project Application No. 4 & No. 5 Final in the amount of $17,549.09. 

DCED Letter of Intent. Motion/2nd to conditionally approve the letter of intent to DCED upon approval from the 

Fire Department.  

Duck Feces Study in Talleyrand Park. Motion/2nd to approve the request to complete the duck study in Talleyrand 

Park.  
 

XI.    ADJOURNMENT 

The council meeting will be adjourned at or as close as possible to 9:00 PM 

The Council Code of Conduct and the 2024 List of Goals/action items will be included with each Agenda.  

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet May 20, 2024

Page 4 of 130



Centre County Recycling and Refuse Authority

May 2024 | Municipal Newsletter

Ed Hicks, Commercial Recycling Coordinator

AUTHORITY SERVICES

● Please note - Collection Crews to start early this summer. To beat the heat, the recycling crews will
start their curbside collection schedule an hour early from Memorial Day through Labor Day. Crews
will begin at 6:00 AM, so make sure to get your bins out a bit earlier than usual this summer to ensure
collection. This change does not affect State College Borough.

● Holiday Closure I CCRRA will be closed on Monday, May 27 for the Memorial Day holiday.

● Annual Recycling Reports | Section 304 (f) of Pennsylvania Act 101 of 1988 requires each municipality
to submit a report summarizing recycling efforts to the County. Thank you to those who submitted their
information in a timely manner. If you haven’t please submit today!

● Curbside Recycling is available in Marion Township, Walker Township, Howard Township, and Howard
Borough for $9 per month. Interested residents should contact CCRRA at (814) 238-7005.

● For April, the transfer station crew processed over 9,831.34 tons of refuse and the recycling crew
processed more than 947.27 tons of inbound recycled material.

● Our enforcement team is working hard to battle litter and illegal dumping throughout our county. They
collected a total of 450 lbs. of material (trash, tires, and scrap metal) illegally dumped and collected
6,370 lbs of tires in April.

● Clean Energy recently installed a canopy over its RNG fueling station on Transfer Road. Renewable
natural gas is available 24/7 at this location. Current price at the pump remains steady at $3.19/GGE

● Have a community event coming up? CCRRA staff are available to attend your meetings and events, at
your request.

● Want a tour of our CCRRA facility? To request a tour for your group, just give us a call and ask for Amy!

● CCRRA produces a quarterly newsletter that is mailed to all municipal offices. If you are not currently
on our newsletter mailing list, please let us know and we would be happy to add you. It is also
delivered to subscribers through the Centre Daily Times, Centre County Gazette, and the Philipsburg
Journal.

Centre County Recycling and Refuse Authority Monthly Municipality Report - May

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet May 20, 2024

Page 5 of 130



● Check out our new Recycling App - RecycleCoach! It can be downloaded for free from the App Store. It
is a great tool for your smartphone to help you decide if an item is recyclable. The QR Code has been
placed at the end of the report for easy downloading.

● CCRRA offers waste audits and educational materials for businesses and institutions to assist in your
recycling efforts. Contact our Commercial Recycling Coordinator Ed Hicks for details. Email
ehicks@centrecountyrecycles.org or phone (814) 238-7005.

● CCRRA offers Clearstream Recycling Containers for Special Events Recycling. Contact our Commercial
Recycling Coordinator Ed Hicks for details on this free service. Email ehicks@centrecountyrecycles.org
or phone (814) 238-7005.

***

MEET THE CENTRE COUNTY RECYCLING AND REFUSE AUTHORITY BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Each month the Authority will introduce you to a member of our Board of Directors!

Centre County Recycling and Refuse Authority Monthly Municipality Report - May

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet May 20, 2024

Page 6 of 130

mailto:ehicks@centrecountyrecycles.org
mailto:ehicks@centrecountyrecycles.org


UPCOMING EVENTS

● The Centre County Tire Collection event is scheduled for this Saturday, May 18, 2024 8am - 2pm.
Registration will be required for this event hosted by CCRRA at no-charge to Centre County residents.
Residents can register at www.centrecountyrecycles.org.

● The Authority will host Representative Bennighoff’s Annual Shredding Event on Saturday, June 1, 2024
from 8 am - 11 am.

GRANT FUNDING UPDATES

● DEP Round 62 of the 902 Recycling Program Development and Implementation Grants closed on
5/10/2024. In addition to our own application, CCRRA was happy to assist in the application process
for Snow Shoe Township, Spring Township, Bellefonte Borough and State College Borough. Application
requests were made for collection and processing equipment as well as site improvements to improve
recycling and compost programs throughout the county.

● It's time to accelerate your cleaner fuel transportation goals! DEP has announced the 2024 Alternative
Fuels Incentive Grants are open for applications.There will be two application periods, the first closing
at 11:59 pm on June 28, 2024 and the second closing at 11:59 pm on December 20, 2024.
Priorities for funding include:

· Projects that are located in or predominantly serve environmental justice areas
· Minority-, veteran-, or woman-owned businesses
· Zero emission vehicle projects
· Renewable natural gas vehicle and infrastructure projects
· Medium- and light-duty fleet refueling infrastructure projects

Centre County Recycling and Refuse Authority Monthly Municipality Report - May

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet May 20, 2024

Page 7 of 130

http://www.centrecounctyrecycles.org
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__www.dep.pa.gov_AFIG&d=DwMFAg&c=euGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=45giMlSZPDZeuMeij5DSPV1zTVtySdLebjcPNdmgbSLmpMVhRWaUHY9tbeG12Kfq&m=ngPVokg2RlDlWzCT_bKCY0WItUARlGLWWSt5LgvQMy_v3nocE_qI8Vq9ZbrK9cVA&s=jzvJPc6kWIihCPPF_eUKcYAwJMOugBqD-UecWK10cpc&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__www.dep.pa.gov_AFIG&d=DwMFAg&c=euGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=45giMlSZPDZeuMeij5DSPV1zTVtySdLebjcPNdmgbSLmpMVhRWaUHY9tbeG12Kfq&m=ngPVokg2RlDlWzCT_bKCY0WItUARlGLWWSt5LgvQMy_v3nocE_qI8Vq9ZbrK9cVA&s=jzvJPc6kWIihCPPF_eUKcYAwJMOugBqD-UecWK10cpc&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__www.dep.pa.gov_PublicParticipation_OfficeofEnvironmentalJustice_Pages_PA-2DEnvironmental-2DJustice-2DAreas.aspx&d=DwMFAg&c=euGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=45giMlSZPDZeuMeij5DSPV1zTVtySdLebjcPNdmgbSLmpMVhRWaUHY9tbeG12Kfq&m=ngPVokg2RlDlWzCT_bKCY0WItUARlGLWWSt5LgvQMy_v3nocE_qI8Vq9ZbrK9cVA&s=GC7j9CsH8PIKOYA3JwLq9E8iaTTt3yY7UaHphd1jVQg&e=


Bellefonte Borough Council Packet May 20, 2024

Page 8 of 130



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet May 20, 2024

Page 9 of 130



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet May 20, 2024

Page 10 of 130



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet May 20, 2024

Page 11 of 130



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet May 20, 2024

Page 12 of 130



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet May 20, 2024

Page 13 of 130



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet May 20, 2024

Page 14 of 130



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet May 20, 2024

Page 15 of 130



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet May 20, 2024

Page 16 of 130



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet May 20, 2024

Page 17 of 130



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet May 20, 2024

Page 18 of 130



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet May 20, 2024

Page 19 of 130



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet May 20, 2024

Page 20 of 130



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet May 20, 2024

Page 21 of 130



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet May 20, 2024

Page 22 of 130



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet May 20, 2024

Page 23 of 130



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet May 20, 2024

Page 24 of 130



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet May 20, 2024

Page 25 of 130



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet May 20, 2024

Page 26 of 130



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet May 20, 2024

Page 27 of 130



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet May 20, 2024

Page 28 of 130



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet May 20, 2024

Page 29 of 130



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet May 20, 2024

Page 30 of 130



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet May 20, 2024

Page 31 of 130



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet May 20, 2024

Page 32 of 130



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet May 20, 2024

Page 33 of 130



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet May 20, 2024

Page 34 of 130



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet May 20, 2024

Page 35 of 130



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet May 20, 2024

Page 36 of 130



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet May 20, 2024

Page 37 of 130



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet May 20, 2024

Page 38 of 130



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet May 20, 2024

Page 39 of 130



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet May 20, 2024

Page 40 of 130



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet May 20, 2024

Page 41 of 130



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet May 20, 2024

Page 42 of 130



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet May 20, 2024

Page 43 of 130



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet May 20, 2024

Page 44 of 130



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet May 20, 2024

Page 45 of 130



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet May 20, 2024

Page 46 of 130



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet May 20, 2024

Page 47 of 130



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet May 20, 2024

Page 48 of 130



BELLEFONTE BOROUGH COUNCIL 

                           Regular Meeting 

  MEETING MINUTES 

May 6th, 2024 - 7:30 p.m. 
236 West Lamb Street, Bellefonte, Pennsylvania 16823 

www.bellefonte.net 

 

I. CALL TO ORDER 

The May 6, 2024 meeting of the Bellefonte Borough Council was called to order at 7:30 p.m. 

 

II. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE (followed by a moment of silence) 

 

III. MEMBERS PRESENT  Mr. Kent Bernier, President 

     Mr. Randall Brachbill  

     Ms. Deborah Cleeton  

     Ms. Barbara Dann, Vice President 

     Mr. Douglas Johnson, Pro Tempore  

     Ms. Shawna McKean 

     Ms. Rita Purnell 

     Ms. Johanna Sedgwick Excused 

     Ms. Joanne Tosti-Vasey 

     Mr. Christian Larson, Jr. Council Member 

     Mayor Buddy Johnson  

 

STAFF PRESENT   Mr. Ralph Stewart, Borough Manager 

    Mr. Don Holderman, Assistant Borough Manager 

    Bill Witmer, Police Chief 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

IV. ADDITIONS TO THE AGENDA 

In accordance with Act 65 of 2021, If a matter is not on the Agenda, Council cannot take official 

action on it with some exceptions. The Council can act on matters relating to potential or real 

emergencies. Council may add a matter of agency business to its agenda through a majority vote. 

The Council should state the reason why the action item is being added to the agenda. Council 

may vote to add an action item(s) to the agenda. 

 

Tosti-Vasey requested to add an item for discussion to “New Business” – adding an LCAP 

(Local Climate Action Plan) program presentation to a future work session. She would like to 

invite Brandy Robinson from Penn State University to a work session to discuss the new LCAP 

program.  

 

Tosti-Vasey motioned to add the discussion item to New Business.  Dann seconded. No 

discussion. With 5 no votes and 46 yes votes, the motion did not carry.  

Mr. Kent Bernier               no Ms. Shawna McKean                  yes 

Mr. Randy Brachbill          no Ms. Rita Purnell                           no 

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet May 20, 2024

Page 49 of 130

http://www.bellefonte.net/


Bellefonte Borough Council Meeting 

May 6, 2024 

Page 2 

 

Ms. Deb Cleeton               yes Ms. Johanna Sedgwick               yes 

Ms. Barbara Dann            no Ms. Joanne Tosti-Vasey             yes 

Mr. Doug Johnson            no  

 

V. PUBLIC COMMENT - Agenda and Non-Agenda/General Items and Comments 

A community member spoke regarding a food drive that will be held this Saturday, May 11, but 

the comments were unintelligible with the sound system.  

 

Ms. Cleeton commented that this coming Thursday, May 9, 2024, from 12-1pm PennDot 

Connects will hold a webinar on Planning for Trucks in the Community, to discuss land use and 

planning, and truck traffic issues and potential solutions. The webinar is free and will be recorded. 

Ms. Cleeton will send council members a link for the webinar. The link will also be posted to the 

Borough Website.  

 

VI.  COMMUNICATIONS (Written) 

Centre County Recycling and Refuse Authority Municipal Report for April 2024. No council 

action is needed. 

 

Centre County Metropolitan Planning Organization 2025-2028 Transportation Improvement 

Program Air Quality Conformity Determination Report public comment period is April 29-May 

29, 2024. No council action is needed. 

 

VII. CONSENT AGENDA (will be acted upon by a single motion unless otherwise noted) 

All items listed on the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine and will be acted upon by a 

single motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items unless members of the Council 

request specific items to be removed for separate action. 

 

Consent Agenda includes the following items: 

 

1. General Council Meeting Minutes April 15, 2024 

 

Purnell requested to pull the Council Meeting Minutes April 15, 2024. 

 

Brachbill Johnson (?33:12) motioned to approve the Consent Agenda. Second by Dann. 

Discussion included Purnell requesting to pull/discuss the April 15 minutes.  Purnell mentioned 

that she feels Council should limit their corrections and additions to items that are possibly 

difficult to transcribe due to sound difficulties, such as clarification of names or motions. Mrs. 

Purnell requested that the correction that was made to the minutes under the Public Comments 

heading regarding the upcoming election be removed. Wording was added to the minutes to 

clarify that the election day was a Primary Election. Mrs. Purnell requested to have that 

wording/clarification the word “Primary”removed as the word “Primary” that clarification 

was not mentioned in the actual meeting recording and Mrs. Purnell feels that the minutes 

should be recorded accurately according to what was actually said in the meeting.  

 

Mrs. Purnell also questioned the deletion of the term “Absentee” from the minutes. The word 

“Absentee was crossed out and the wording “people reading the minutes” was added. Mrs. 

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet May 20, 2024

Page 50 of 130



Bellefonte Borough Council Meeting 

May 6, 2024 

Page 3 

 

Purnell clarified that her exact wording in the meeting was “absentees” – and she does not feel 

it is appropriate to change the wording from what was actually stated in the meeting. Purnell  

stated that the statement she made, which was included in the minutes, was quoted directly from 

Robert’s Rules of Order, and that changing the wording from what she actually said is 

unnecessary and incorrect. Mrs. Purnell again requested that any future changes to the minutes 

be kept to clarifications of names or things that were actually said and not changing wording of 

things that were said.  Tosti-Vasey commented that she made the correction because she heard 

“people reading the minutes”.  Purnell commented that the C-Net video recordings of the 

meetings are indexed, which makes it easy to clarify what was stated in the meetings if there is 

a question.   Mrs. Purnell stated that she did watch the recording of the meeting and that what 

was transcribed was what was actually said. She commented that not changing the wording of 

the minutes is a matter of principle to her. Another council member 

 

Brachbill mentioned that the election was a primary election and that adding in that wording 

was not incorrect, but Purnell stated that not changing the wording from what is actually said 

is a matter of principle and that is why she is asking that the wording be changed back to what 

was initially stated and transcribed.   No further discussion.  

 

Roll call vote.   Motion to approve the Consent Agenda with the above mentioned corrections 

carried.  

Mr. Kent Bernier               yes Ms. Shawna McKean                  yes 

Mr. Randy Brachbill          yes Ms. Rita Purnell                           yes 

Ms. Deb Cleeton               yes Ms. Johanna Sedgwick               yes 

Ms. Barbara Dann            yes Ms. Joanne Tosti-Vasey             yes 

Mr. Doug Johnson            yes  

 

VIII. REPORTS   

Mayor Johnson  

Oath of Office / Swearing in for Police Officers Andrew Hurd and Lisa Larkin (with Chief 

Witmer) 

 

Proclamation-National Police Week May 12-18, 2024 

o The ceremony to celebrate National Police Week will be held this coming 

Wednesday, May 15th at 12pm at Talleyrand Park.  

 

Junior Council Member Report 

April 2024 Report  

o Students are halfway through the 4th quarter  

o Students are completing AP testing, Keystone testing and Senior Finals. 

o BAHS Principal, Michael Fedisson, was named PA Secondary Principal of the 

Year by the PA Principal’s Association. 

o BAHS recently held a Career Fair 

o The Seniors held a Financial Reality Fair, which focused on offering exposure 

to real world financial situations (debt, student loans and budgeting) 

o BAHS held a “Mock Accident” event to demonstrate the negative consequences 

of Drinking and Driving 

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet May 20, 2024

Page 51 of 130



Bellefonte Borough Council Meeting 

May 6, 2024 

Page 4 

 

o Extracurriculars: 3 students qualified to attend FBLA’s National Leadership 

Conference 

o Law Day for Seniors was held May 2nd 

o Underclassman prom was held May 4th 

o Senior Prom with the Overnight Party is planned for May 18th 

o Graduation will be held Saturday, June 1st at 10am. 

 

Office of Community Affairs (OCA)/Historical and Architectural Review Board (HARB) 

 

Recommended for approval (Specific motions are stated in the OCA memo): 

 Demolition of structures at 361 S. Spring Street 

 

Dann motioned and Cleeton seconded to approve the demolition of the structures at 361 S. 

Spring Street. No discussion. Roll call vote.  Motion to demolish the structures carried.  

 

Mr. Kent Bernier               yes Ms. Shawna McKean                  yes 

Mr. Randy Brachbill          yes Ms. Rita Purnell                           yes 

Ms. Deb Cleeton               yes Ms. Johanna Sedgwick               yes 

Ms. Barbara Dann            yes Ms. Joanne Tosti-Vasey             yes 

Mr. Doug Johnson            yes  

 

• HARB:  Next meeting will be held on Tuesday, May 14 at 8:30 a.m. in the large meeting room 

of the Armory Building. 

• The Planning Commission will meet on Monday, May 13, 2024, at 5:00 p.m. in the large 

meeting room of the Armory Building. 

• The next Nittany Valley Joint Planning Commission meeting will be held on Thursday, May 16 

at 6:00 p.m. at Marion Township. 

 

Tosti-Vasey asked about the upcoming Bellefonte Area Industrial Development Authority 

(BAIDA) meeting. Holderman responded that BAIDA will meet at 6:30 pm Wednesday, May 8. 

 

IX.  CURRENT and OLD BUSINESS 

Estimates for Moving the Borough Office Contents to the Armory Building and moving the 

Police Department Contents to the second floor of the current Borough Building.  

 

Brachbill motioned and Dann seconded to accept the estimate of $7,700.00 from RDI 

Cleanouts LLC. Discussion included a council member McKean commenting that she highly 

recommends this company as they are very reputable and hard working. Motion carried.  

Mr. Kent Bernier               yes Ms. Shawna McKean                  yes 

Mr. Randy Brachbill          yes Ms. Rita Purnell                           yes 

Ms. Deb Cleeton               yes Ms. Johanna Sedgwick               yes 

Ms. Barbara Dann            yes Ms. Joanne Tosti-Vasey             yes 

Mr. Doug Johnson            yes  

 

 

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet May 20, 2024

Page 52 of 130



Bellefonte Borough Council Meeting 

May 6, 2024 

Page 5 

 

Traffic Impact Study for Bellefonte Elementary School review by Trans Associates. No council 

action is needed. 

 

Governor’s Park Baseball Field Usage Fee for Sanctioned Baseball Programs.  

 

Cleeton motioned and Brachbill seconded to approve an $80.00/ day fee and $1,000.00/season 

fee for Sanctioned Baseball Programs be added to the Fee Schedule. No discussion. Roll call 

vote.  Motion carried. 

Mr. Kent Bernier               yes Ms. Shawna McKean                  yes 

Mr. Randy Brachbill          yes Ms. Rita Purnell                           yes 

Ms. Deb Cleeton               yes Ms. Johanna Sedgwick               yes 

Ms. Barbara Dann            yes Ms. Joanne Tosti-Vasey             yes 

Mr. Doug Johnson            yes  

 

Governor’s Park Baseball Field Batting Cage.  

 

Tosti-Vasey motioned and Dann seconded to approve moving the Batting Cage proposed 

building site from its current location (which Council previously approved) to the area located 

behind the Press box. No discussion. Roll call vote. Motion carried. 

Mr. Kent Bernier               yes Ms. Shawna McKean                  yes 

Mr. Randy Brachbill          yes Ms. Rita Purnell                           yes 

Ms. Deb Cleeton               yes Ms. Johanna Sedgwick               yes 

Ms. Barbara Dann            yes Ms. Joanne Tosti-Vasey             yes 

Mr. Doug Johnson            yes  

 

SEDA-COG will post an RFQ on behalf of the Borough for Engineering Design and 

Construction Management Services for CDBG work related to the Suspension Bridge in 

Talleyrand Park. The RFQ will be posted on May 8th and quotes will be opened on June 6th. No 

council action is needed. 

 

X. NEW BUSINESS 

List of items to be auctioned on Municibid.  

 

Tosti-Vasey motioned and Dann seconded to  approve the provided list to be posted on 

Municibid. No discussion. Roll call vote. Motion carried. 

Mr. Kent Bernier               yes Ms. Shawna McKean                  yes 

Mr. Randy Brachbill          yes Ms. Rita Purnell                           yes 

Ms. Deb Cleeton               yes Ms. Johanna Sedgwick               yes 

Ms. Barbara Dann            yes Ms. Joanne Tosti-Vasey             yes 

Mr. Doug Johnson            yes  

 

HVAC unit replacement – large meeting room/new Council Chambers, 301 North Spring Street.  

 

Brachbill motioned and Dann seconded to approve price of $33,800 from PBCI-Allen – a 

COSTARS approved vendor to replace the HVAC unit. Discussion included a question 

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet May 20, 2024

Page 53 of 130



Bellefonte Borough Council Meeting 

May 6, 2024 

Page 6 

 

regarding what funding is being used for this replacement Brachbill asking which budget this 

expense is coming out of. It wasStewart clarified that the Borough will use General Fund 

Revenues. It wasHe further clarified that this unit is replacing a 30-year-old piece of 

equipment. The old unit only did heating but the new unit will do both heating and cooling. 

The recommendation is to replace the unit rather than invest money into a 30-year-old unit. 

Tosti-Vasey asked for clarification regarding the funding. She commented that she 

remembered a discussion that stated the funds would come from the Capital Funds, not the 

General Fund, which she feels is inappropriate. When we have had these types of funding 

issues, Tosti-Vasey pointed out that Bulk Water funds were used in the past, not the General 

Fund.. Mr. Stewart clarified that there are funds in the General Fund to cover this cost, but the 

funding will be temporary and the Borough staff will look at financing options for long term. 

This is a short-term measure.   

 

Tosti-Vasey motioned to amend the motion to include wording that the “funding out of the 

General Fund is temporary to be fixed later when we know how much additional funds will be 

needed for a loan”. Brachbill seconded to amend the motion. Roll call vote to amend the 

motion.  Motion to amend the motion carried.  

Mr. Kent Bernier               yes Ms. Shawna McKean                  yes 

Mr. Randy Brachbill          yes Ms. Rita Purnell                           yes 

Ms. Deb Cleeton               yes Ms. Johanna Sedgwick               yes 

Ms. Barbara Dann            yes Ms. Joanne Tosti-Vasey             yes 

Mr. Doug Johnson            yes  

  

Roll call vote to approve the amended motion. No further discussion.  Motion to approve the 

amended motion carried. 

Mr. Kent Bernier               yes Ms. Shawna McKean                  yes 

Mr. Randy Brachbill          yes Ms. Rita Purnell                           yes 

Ms. Deb Cleeton               yes Ms. Johanna Sedgwick               yes 

Ms. Barbara Dann            yes Ms. Joanne Tosti-Vasey             yes 

Mr. Doug Johnson            yes  

 

Bellefonte Borough Ornamental Lighting Rehab Project.  

 

Dann motioned and Cleeton seconded  to approve the proposal from Barton & Loguidice 

(B&L) in the amount of $37,500.00.  

 

Discussion includedBrachbill asked a question regarding funding for this project. Mr. Stewart 

clarified that this project would be funded out of the Street Lighting Fund. Brachbill then 

asked if this funding is limited to the scope of work, including fee estimates, construction 

documents, and construction administration. Stewart said this is correct. He added that the 

scope also includes an assessment of current lighting and the plans for going out for bid  

 

Tosti-Vasey noted that the proposal from B&L was written to the Bellefonte Authority rather 

than Bellefonte Borough. Stewart said that that will be corrected before the contract is signed.   

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet May 20, 2024

Page 54 of 130



Bellefonte Borough Council Meeting 

May 6, 2024 

Page 7 

 

Tosti-Vasey asked if B&L would be writing up the RFP documents that will be going out to the 

contractors. Stewart said that this is part of the scope for putting this project out to bid.  

 

Based on Stewart’s response, Tosti-Vasey motioned to add  revise the wording of the a 

sentence or paragraph to the scope of services to indicate that B&L will include in the bid 

document they create that HARB review will be included in the Construction RFP document 

for prospective bidders motion. Secondly, the administration may craft this additional 

language. 

 

 Stewart said that HARB review is not part of the scope. Tosti-Vasey stated that she was 

making this motion as this project is located within the Historic District. Stewart said this 

could be added if Council desires. Tosti-Vasey started to say this addition was necessary 

because “according to the Interior…” However, she was cut off before completing her 

sentence and Bernier asked for a second. There was no second to the motion to revise. 

 

Roll call vote for original motion. No further discussion.  Motion carried. 

Mr. Kent Bernier               yes Ms. Shawna McKean                  yes 

Mr. Randy Brachbill          yes Ms. Rita Purnell                           yes 

Ms. Deb Cleeton               yes Ms. Johanna Sedgwick               yes 

Ms. Barbara Dann            yes Ms. Joanne Tosti-Vasey             no 

Mr. Doug Johnson            yes  

 

 

Bellefonte Borough will be applying for a DEP section 902 recycle grant this year. The match for 

the Borough will be approximately $20,068.00. Equipment purchased will be a screener for 

compost and mulch, covers for finished compost and an extension to the pad area for material 

storage and processing. No council action required. 

 

Residents interested in having a Shade Tree planted in their Right of Way, please contact the 

Borough at (814)355-1501 to be added to the planting list. There is no cost for this service. No 

council action is needed. 

 

Retirement Recognition for Borough Employees Open House, Thursday, June 13th, 2024, 2:00-

4:00 PM, in the Large Meeting Room, Armory, 301 North Spring Street. No action is requested. 

 

Holderman announced that the town wide yard sale is this coming weekend and Riff-Raff will be 

occurring all next week. 

 

Tosti-Vasey announced that there is a Centre County Solar Tour on Saturday, May 18 from 11 

am to 1 pm. There are 7-8 homes in Centre County on the tour. Brooks said this event has been 

added to the Bellefonte.net website where people can go and register for the event.  She also said 

there are some homes on the tour in Bellefonte. 

 

XI. ADJOURNMENT   

Brachbill motioned and Dann seconded to adjourn.  Meeting adjourned at 8:20pm.  

 

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet May 20, 2024

Page 55 of 130



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet May 20, 2024

Page 56 of 130



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet May 20, 2024

Page 57 of 130



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet May 20, 2024

Page 58 of 130



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet May 20, 2024

Page 59 of 130



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet May 20, 2024

Page 60 of 130



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet May 20, 2024

Page 61 of 130



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet May 20, 2024

Page 62 of 130



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet May 20, 2024

Page 63 of 130



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet May 20, 2024

Page 64 of 130



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet May 20, 2024

Page 65 of 130



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet May 20, 2024

Page 66 of 130



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet May 20, 2024

Page 67 of 130



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet May 20, 2024

Page 68 of 130



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet May 20, 2024

Page 69 of 130



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet May 20, 2024

Page 70 of 130



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet May 20, 2024

Page 71 of 130



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet May 20, 2024

Page 72 of 130



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet May 20, 2024

Page 73 of 130



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet May 20, 2024

Page 74 of 130



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet May 20, 2024

Page 75 of 130



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet May 20, 2024

Page 76 of 130



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet May 20, 2024

Page 77 of 130



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet May 20, 2024

Page 78 of 130



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet May 20, 2024

Page 79 of 130



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet May 20, 2024

Page 80 of 130



 

 

EMS Week Proclamation 
 

WHEREAS, emergency medical services is a vital public service; and  

 

WHEREAS, the members of emergency medical services teams are ready to provide lifesaving care to those in 

need 24 hours a day, seven days a week; and  

 

WHEREAS, access to quality emergency care dramatically improves the survival and recovery rate of those who 

experience sudden illness or injury; and  

 

WHEREAS, emergency medical services has grown to fill a gap by providing important, out of hospital care, 

including preventative medicine, follow-up care, and access to telemedicine; and 

 

WHEREAS, the emergency medical services system consists of first responders, emergency medical technicians, 

paramedics, emergency medical dispatchers, firefighters, police officers, educators, administrators, pre-hospital 

nurses, emergency nurses, emergency physicians,  trained members of the public, and other out-of-hospital 

medical care providers; and  

 

WHEREAS, the members of emergency medical services teams, whether career or volunteer, engage in thousands 

of hours of specialized training and continuing education to enhance their lifesaving skills; and  

 

WHEREAS, it is appropriate to recognize the value and the accomplishments of emergency medical services 

providers by designating Emergency Medical Services Week; now  

 

THEREFORE, I, Gene “Buddy” Johnson, Mayor of the Borough of Bellefonte, Pennsylvania, in recognition of 

this event do hereby proclaim that the week of May 19th-25th, 2024, as  

EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES WEEK 

The 50th Anniversary of EMS Week theme is EMS WEEK: Honoring Our Past. Forging our Future. I 

encourage the community to observe this week with appropriate programs, ceremonies, and activities.  

         
 
               __________________________________________ 

               Gene “Buddy” Johnson, Mayor  
                 Borough of Bellefonte 

 

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet May 20, 2024

Page 81 of 130



BELLEFONTE BOROUGH POLICE DEPARTMENT 

April 2024 

 
 

HIGHLIGHTS & ACCOMPLISHMENTS 

 

• The Bellefonte Police Department assisted the Pennsylvania University 
Police Department with the Blue White game.  
 

• The Bellefonte Police Department and the Centre County Sheriff’s 
Department worked together to conduct a school zone traffic detail. The 
detail produced 26 traffic stops.  
 

• All Bellefonte Police Officers have completed the mandated continuing 
education required by the Municipal Police Officers’ Education and 
Training Commission. All officers have completed the Standard Operating 
Procedure manual review and annual sexual harassment training.  

 

• Community event: 
o Officer Neideigh was invited back to her hometown to speak to high 

school softball players about her own career goals, positive change 
and how to inspire and empower young female athletes.    

 
  

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet May 20, 2024

Page 82 of 130



BELLEFONTE BOROUGH POLICE DEPARTMENT      
MONTHLY ACTIVITY REPORT 
 

OFFENSES 
OCCURRED 

MONTH 
2024 
YTD 

Alarms 8 26 

Assault 1 2 

Child Abuse 1 7 

Criminal Mischief 3 13 

Disorderly Conduct 10 42 

Domestics 13 41 

Drug Related 1 4 

DUI 3 6 

Harassment 7 26 

Suspicious Activity 21 62 

Theft 2 17 

Trespass 2 10 

All Others 348 1438 

TOTAL 420 1674 

 
CALLS MONTH 2024 YTD 

Handled by BPD 420 1674 

Off Duty 15 27 

TOTAL 435 1701 

 
ARRESTS MONTH 2024 YTD 

Felony 0 1 

Misdemeanor 3 17 

Summary 4 24 

TOTAL 7 42 

 
MILEAGE MONTH YTD 

34-1 131 110,388 

34-2 100 136,216 

34-3 610 125,932 

34-4 496 77,811 

34-5 882 1232 

34-6 568 31,548 

 

 

 

TRAFFIC MONTH 2024 YTD 
Stops 41 162 

Citations Filed 31 132 

 

PAYMENTS 
RECEIVED 

MONTH 
2024 
YTD 

MDJ $3132.00 N/A 

Probation $315.05 N/A 

TOTAL $3,447.05 N/A 

 
ACCIDENTS MONTH 2024 YTD 

Reportable 2 9 

Non-Reportable 3 42 

TOTAL 5 51 

 
OFFICERS’ TIME MONTH 2024 YTD 

Regular Hours 998 5822 

Overtime Hours 31.5 305.5 

Reimbursed 
Overtime 

21.5 21.5 

Training 8 144 

TOTAL 1059 6293 

 

SRO MONTH 2024 YTD 
Number of Incidents 81 287 

Arrests 11 13 

Traffic (School Zone) 26 48 

Hours Worked 328 1358 

 
PARKING MONTH 2024 YTD 

Hours Worked 168.5 755 

Tickets Issued 262 1047 

Revenue $14,605.00 N/A 

 

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet May 20, 2024

Page 83 of 130



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet May 20, 2024

Page 84 of 130



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet May 20, 2024

Page 85 of 130



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet May 20, 2024

Page 86 of 130



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet May 20, 2024

Page 87 of 130



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet May 20, 2024

Page 88 of 130



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet May 20, 2024

Page 89 of 130



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet May 20, 2024

Page 90 of 130



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet May 20, 2024

Page 91 of 130



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet May 20, 2024

Page 92 of 130



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet May 20, 2024

Page 93 of 130



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet May 20, 2024

Page 94 of 130



MEMORANDUM 

 
TO:  Bellefonte Borough Council 
FROM:  Gina Thompson: HARB, Zoning & Planning Administrator  
SUBJECT: Office of Community Affairs Update 
DATE:  For Council Meeting May 20, 2024 

 
HARB: 

 
HARB did not meet on Tuesday, May 14 as there were no projects to review. There have 
been several projects for internal review.  
 
HARB will meet on Tuesday, May 28 at 8:30 a.m. in the large meeting room of the Armory 
Building. At this meeting, the Bellefonte Waterfront Development project will be presenting 
its new design for the parking garage and condo structure.  
 

 
PLANNING: 

 
The Planning Commission met on Monday, May 13, 2024 at 5:00 p.m. The agenda and 
meeting minutes are attached.  
 
The Commission recommends the approval of two Subdivision and Land Development 
projects: 
 

1. Final Subdivision Plan: Crossman / 131 N. Thomas Street – This is a subdivision 
of one parcel into three separate parcels. This subdivision proposal received a 
variance for relief from setback and square footage on October 25, 2023.  

a. The approval is conditional on the property owner executing a termination 
agreement for a sewer/water easement that is no longer applicable.  

 
2. Final Lot Addition Plan: Wagner / 396 E. Linn Street – This includes the land 

addition of the former Armor Street right-of-way. The street had been unoccupied 
for over 20+ years so they were able to do a quiet title purchase for the right-of-way.  
 

Both are minor LDP’s and have also been reviewed by the County Planning Office and the 
Bellefonte Public Works Department.  
 
Motion / 2nd to approve the Land Development Plans: Final Subdivision Plan: Crossman 
/ 131 N. Thomas Street conditional and Final Lot Addition Plan: Wagner / 396 E. Linn 
Street 
 
 
Nittany Valley Joint Planning Commission 
The Commission met at Marion Township on Thursday, May 17. Topics included: 

• Reminder from the County for the township / fire departments to submit a Letter of 
Intent for the fire study.  

• 2025-2028 Centre County Transportation Improvement Plan (TIP) Summary of 

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet May 20, 2024

Page 95 of 130



  
If you have any questions about the current projects, or would like additional information, please do 

not hesitate to contact Gina Thompson at gthompson@bellefontepa.gov. 

Final Draft Highway Element was presented. Bellefonte has three projects: 
o MPMS 88362: Route 150 Willowbank St / Logan Branch Bridge 
o MPMS 106365: Route 150/Phoenix Ave. Intersection 
o MPMS 76162: SR 3006 High St / Mill Race Bridge 

• Act 13 Natural Gas Impact Municipal 2022 Spending Reports – this report must 
be posted on our Borough website.  

• Xochi Confer, Transportation Planner for the County, reminded the Commission to 
start brainstorming with their townships long-range transportation needs for the 
next 30+ years.  The County Planning offices will be meeting individually with 
townships to discuss long-range transportation needs. The loss of CATA was 
discussed as an example of long-range needs. For instance, is there a need for more 
multimodal transportation (bike, pedestrian, train) in regards to commuters and 
recreation.  

• Xochi also reminded townships to start brainstorming possible projects for Liquid 
Fuels money. Application won’t come out until later in the summer, but it’s good to 
plan now for projects to submit.  

  
 

ZONING: 
 
Fielding lots of phone calls and emails and researching various land use. Some repeat 
topics include the allowance of Accessory Dwelling Units (we do not allow), available real 
estate, and commercial / residential land use.  

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet May 20, 2024

Page 96 of 130



BELLEFONTE BOROUGH 
PLANNING COMMISSION 

MEETING MINUTES 
May 13, 2024 – 5:00 p.m.  

236 West Lamb Street, Bellefonte, PA  16823 
www.bellefonte.net 

 
*Reminder to please make sure the microphones are on and to speak clearly into them. It’s 
difficult to hear discussion when not speaking into the microphone.  
 
CALL TO ORDER: The May 13, 2024 meeting of the Bellefonte Borough Planning Commission 
was called to order at 5:00 p.m. 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT  Robert Dannaker, Chair      
    Chris Morelli  
    David Lomison   
    James Mills, Secretary 
 
ABSENT   Mark Edwards 
 
STAFF MEMBERS  Gina Thompson, Zoning Administrator  
 
GUESTS   Joanne Tosti-Vasey 
    Nevin Grove, PennTerra Engineering, Inc. 
    Alan Uhler, Kerry A. Uhler & Associates, Inc. 
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES: Lomison motioned to approve the March 11, 2024 minutes. Morelli 
seconded.  Motion carried.   
 
NEW BUSINESS: NONE 

 
LAND DEVELOPMENT ACTIVITIES 
• Crossman Enterprises, LLC Final Subdivision Plan. 131 North Thomas Street; tax 

parcel: 32-302-065. 
• Centre County Review and Comment 

o Recommendation was made to create an easement for the shared stairs 
• This parcel already received a variance from the zoning hearing board 
• The subdivision variance was approved  

 
Motion by Lomison and second by Mills to approve the Subdivision plan for 131 N. Thomas 
Street. Motion to approve carried. The plan will go to Borough Council for final approval at their 
next meeting on Monday, May 20, 2024. 

 
*(The comments by the representative from PennTerra were unintelligible) 

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet May 20, 2024

Page 97 of 130

http://www.bellefonte.net/


Bellefonte Borough Planning Commission Meeting 
May 13, 2024 Meeting Minutes 
Page 2 
 

 
• Wagner Lot Addition, Final Plan. 396 E. Linn Street; tax parcel: 32-102-,244-,0000- 

• Revised Final Lot Addition Plan for Planning Commission review 
• Original plan proposed redrawing lot lines which would increase the pre-existing 

non-conforming lot (396 E Linn). Zoning did not permit this and the new plan reflects 
no increase to the nonconformity of the lot. 

 
Motion by Mills and second by Morelli to approve this Lot Addition Plan. Discussion 
included questions and comments regarding this Plan, mostly pertaining to the 
unoccupied portion of Armor Street that was acquired through a Quiet Title by the 
Wagners. Motion carried.    

 
ORDINANCE ADDITIONS / UPDATES / AMENDMENTS: (in order of priority): NONE 
 
ADD ORDINANCES: NONE 
 
OLD BUSINESS: NONE 

 
INFORMATION/DISCUSSION ITEMS 
• 1. Marion Township ZOA – Wind and Solar Facilitates 
 
• 2. Spring Township – proposed revisions to Subdivision and Land Development ordinance, 
       Zoning Ordinance and Zoning Map. 

o Information provided for review and consideration 
 

• 3. Right of Way Agreement between Kerry Yates and Robin Nest, LLC. for a sewage lateral. 
o This has been reviewed by Public Works Superintendent, Matt Auman, and meets 

all the requirements of the Bellefonte SALDO. 
 

• 4. Letter from Centre County Conservation District to Bellefonte Area School District, approval  
           of NPDES Permit. 

 
• 5. Traffic Impact Study for Bellefonte Elementary School review by Trans Associates 
 
• 6. Waterfront Development update 

a. Updated vision statement - Changes include: 
o Consolidation of lots 2 & 3 into one lot 

  
b. New proposed land development from Tom Songer 

o Parking garage – will include floors 1/2/3 as the garage and condos on 
floors 4/5/6 

o Instead of 3 buildings (hotel/garage/condos), there will be 2 buildings 
(Garage and condo together) 
  

c. Letter of Plan Consistency from County 

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet May 20, 2024

Page 98 of 130



Bellefonte Borough Planning Commission Meeting 
May 13, 2024 Meeting Minutes 
Page 3 
 

 
d. Email from Tom Songer to Borough Management outlining updates 

o The land development and lot consolidation plans are forthcoming. Both are on 
the agenda for the May 28, 2024 HARB meeting  
 

(There were other comments and questions about this project but they were completely 
unintelligible. 28:00) 

 
• 7. Nittany Valley Joint Planning Commission meeting Thursday May 16 at Marion @ 6pm. 
 
• 8. The comment period for the CCMPO ended last week to solicit comments from the public 
regarding the Active Transportation update. Bellefonte had good representation for this 
survey. 
 
• 9. There was a discussion regarding enforcement of banner/sign ordinances but many of the 
comments were unintelligible.  
 
 

ADJOURNMENT   
Morelli motioned to adjourn. Mills seconded. Motion carried.  Meeting adjourned at 6:03p.m.  

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet May 20, 2024

Page 99 of 130



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet May 20, 2024

Page 100 of 130



SITE  DATA:

APPROVED BY THE BELLEFONTE BOROUGH PLANNING COMMISSION

APPROVED BY THE BELLEFONTE BOROUGH COUNCIL

CERTIFICATION OF OWNERSHIP AND ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF
LOT ADDITION PLANS

COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA
COUNTY OF CENTRE

________ _______________ ___

 

____________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________

SOILS TABLE

LOCATION MAP

ENGINEER  OR  SURVEYOR  CERTIFICATION

I, Kerry Alan Uhler Jr., A REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER OR
REGISTERED SURVEYOR OF THE STATE OF PENNSYLVANIA, DO HEREBY

CERTIFY THAT THIS CORRECTLY REPRESENTS THE LOTS, LAND, AND
STREETS AS SURVEYED AND PLOTTED BY ME FOR THE OWNERS OR

AGENTS.

AREA

(ACRES)
DESCRIPTION

ACREAGE TABLE: REVISED TAX PARCEL 32-102-0244

AREA

(SQ. FT.)

C:
\U

se
rs

\U
an

dA
 S

ys
te

m
 7

\U
hl

er
 K

er
ry

 A
 &

 A
ss

oc
ia

te
s\

Pu
bl

ic2
02

2 
- D

oc
um

en
ts

\P
ro

je
ct

s\
W

ag
ne

r, 
Ro

b 
& 

Am
y\

Dr
aw

in
g\

W
ag

ne
r,B

ob
&A

m
y.

dw
g,

 5
/1

/2
02

4 
11

:2
0:

17
 A

M

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet May 20, 2024

Page 101 of 130

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING PRIVACY FENCE ENCROACHMENT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING PRIVACY FENCE ENCROACHMENT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIVACY FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHED

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS LINE SIZE & TYPE UNKNOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER LINE SIZE & TYPE UNKNOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER LINE SIZE & TYPE UNKNOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER LINE SIZE & TYPE UNKNOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS MAIN 4" STEEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARMOR STREET 25' ASPHALT CARTWAY 50' ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST LINN STREET 26' ASPHALT CARTWAY 60' ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F: ROBERT BOYD WAGNER, III & AMY MENSCH WAGNER UPI:32-102-,0243 RB:2207 PG:626 7,815 SQ. FT.  0.179 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F: ROBERT BOYD WAGNER, III & AMY MENSCH WAGNER UPI:32-102-,0244 RB:2155 PG:564 PARCEL 1 5,493 SQ. FT.  0.126 ACRES 

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F: ROBERT BOYD WAGNER, III & AMY MENSCH WAGNER UPI:32-102-,0244 RB:2155 PG:564 PARCEL 2 5,733 SQ. FT. 0.132 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F: JOSEY M. &  MARILYN F. SAVERANCE UPI:32-102-,0245A RB:1224 PG:810 PB: 46 PG: 134

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F: LIZA V. McCULLEY & MATTHEW S. KELLEHER UPI:32-102-,0230 RB:1999 PG:496

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F: MELISSA M. ROLLS UPI:32-102-,0231 RB:2087 PG:039

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F: STEPHEN T. IVICIC, JR. & JILL L. IVICIC UPI:32-102-,0228 RB:1120 PG:307

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F: JOSEPH WILSON UPI:32-102-,0229 RB:2261 PG:060

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F: PAUL A. &  JANET M. OESTERLING UPI:32-102-,0227 RB:542 PG:482 TRACT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F: PAUL A. &  JANET M. OESTERLING UPI:32-102-,0227 RB:542 PG:482 TRACT 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 74°53'20" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
131.41'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 21°55'32" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.62'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 75°04'37" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
90.14'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 74°53'20" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.91'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 15°48'02" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.23'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 74°22'54" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.18'

AutoCAD SHX Text
REBAR FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
REBAR FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON PIPE FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON PIPE FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
SQUARE ROD FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROD FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 74°22'54" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
24.98'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAPPED REBAR SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
(90.11')

AutoCAD SHX Text
HaB

AutoCAD SHX Text
HcB

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED TAX PARCEL 32-102-0244  13,585 SQ. FT.  0.312 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 21°55'32" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.33'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 16°22'51" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
124.69'

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNOPENED EXTENSION OF ARMOR STREET COURT ORDER  RB:2307 PG: 793 2358.81 SQFT 0.05 ACRES 

AutoCAD SHX Text
(12.88')

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 73°37'09" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
19.46'

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESS EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBURBAN RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT (R-1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWN RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT (R-2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
890

AutoCAD SHX Text
890

AutoCAD SHX Text
888

AutoCAD SHX Text
890

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER LINE SIZE & TYPE UNKNOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER LINE SIZE & TYPE UNKNOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER LINE SIZE & TYPE UNKNOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GARAGE ENCROACHMENT 0.5' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPRING TWP

AutoCAD SHX Text
BELLEFONTE BORO

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
570-748-7510

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEYING & ENGINEERING

AutoCAD SHX Text
BELLEFONTE, PA 16823

AutoCAD SHX Text
140 W. HIGH ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
   KERRY A. UHLER & ASSOCIATES, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
814-355-0432

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJ. NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEY BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLB

AutoCAD SHX Text
05-01-2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAGNER, ROB & AMY.DWG

AutoCAD SHX Text
KAU JR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
22067

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLB,RLD

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINAL PLAN -  LOT ADDITION  OF LAND OF    ROBERT BOYD WAGNER, III & AMY MENSCH WAGNER BELLEFOTNE BOROUGH, CENTRE COUNTY, PA

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLOT PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch =     ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL NOTES: 1. CONTOURS BASED PASDA LIDAR DATA.  2. SOIL INFORMATION WAS OBTAINED FROM THE PA SOILS MAP. 3. NO WETLANDS HAVE BEEN FOUND TO EXIST WITHIN THE THE SUBJECT PROPERTY AS PER THE NATIONAL WETLANDS INVENTORY. 4. NO PORTIONS OF THE SUBJECT PROPERTY HAVE BEEN FOUND TO BE WITHIN THE 100 YEAR FLOOD PLAIN AS PER FEMA MAPPING MAP NUMBER 42027C0367F; EFFECTIVE 04 MAY 2009. 5. THE REFERENCE "CAPPED REBAR SET", SHALL BE HONORED UPON FINAL PLAN APPROVAL. NOTATION REFERENCING THE SETTING OF PROPERTY CORNER MONUMENTS HAS BEEN INCLUDED AS A REQUIREMENT FOR PLAN APPROVAL.  

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITIES:       WATER: PUBLIC     SEWER: PUBLIC      POWER: WEST PENN POWER COMPANY POWER: WEST PENN POWER COMPANY      PHONE: VERIZON CABLE:  COMCAST GAS: COLUMBIA GAS BELLEFONTE BOROUGH ZONING:R-2  (TOWN RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT) R-2  (TOWN RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT) MINIMUM LOT AREA:  7,500 SQ. FT.  FRONT: ** SEE BELOW SIDE: 7' REAR: 20' MAX BUILDING HEIGHT: 35'    ** FRONT YARD SETBACKS. IN ORDER TO PRESERVE COMMUNITY CHARACTER IN WELL-DEFINED NEIGHBORHOODS, THE FRONT YARD SETBACK SHALL BE ESTABLISHED SUCH THAT THE SETBACK LINE IS WITHIN 10% OF THE AVERAGE OF THE ESTABLISHED BLOCK FACE(EXISTING BUILDING SETBACK LINES. HOWEVER, THE FRONT YARD SETBACKS SHALL BE NO LESS THAT 15 FEET AND NO MORE THAN 40 FEET.  EXISTING USE: RESIDENTIAL   PROPOSED USE: RESIDENTIAL EXISTING # OF LOTS: 3 PROPOSED # OF LOTS: 1 TOTAL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER OF RECORD:   ROBERT BOYD WAGNER, III &  ROBERT BOYD WAGNER, III &  AMY MENSCH WAGNER      396 E. LINN ST.      BELLEFONTE PA, 16823  TAX PARCEL :#32-102-,0244 RB 2155 PG 564 PARCEL 1 & PARCEL 2   RB 2307 PG 793 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHAIRMAN                                    DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECRETARY                                   DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHAIRMAN                                     DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECRETARY                                    DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
 ON THIS THE ________DAY OF _______________, 20___, BEFORE DAY OF _______________, 20___, BEFORE , 20___, BEFORE , BEFORE ME, THE UNDERSIGNED ROBERT BOYD WAGNER, III & AMY ROBERT BOYD WAGNER, III & AMY MENSCH WAGNER, PERSONALLY APPEARED, WHO BEING DULY , PERSONALLY APPEARED, WHO BEING DULY WHO BEING DULY SWORN ACCORDING TO LAW, DEPOSES AND SAYS THEY ARE THE OWNERS AND/OR EQUITABLE OWNERS OF THE PROPERTY SHOWN ON THE PLAN, AND THAT THEY ACKNOWLEDGE THE SAME TO BE THEIR ACT AND PLAN AND DESIRE THE SAME TO BE RECORDED AS SUCH ACCORDING TO LAW. ROBERT BOYD WAGNER, III                                 DATE                                  DATE                              DATE DATE AMY MENSCH WAGNER                                DATE                               DATE                              DATE WITNESS MY HAND AND SEAL ON THE DAY AND DATE WRITTEN ABOVE. NOTARY PUBLIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
SYMBOL

AutoCAD SHX Text
HaB

AutoCAD SHX Text
NAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERCENT SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 TO 8

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UmC

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOIL TYPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEED BOOK

AutoCAD SHX Text
DB

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE TO BE DELETED

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
SETBACK LINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
1320

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTOUR ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY CORNER FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON PIN SET (5/8" REBAR)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOIL TYPE BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHEAD UTILITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PB

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAT BOOK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PG

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECORD BOOK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY CLEANOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=1000'

AutoCAD SHX Text
HcB

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAGERSTOWN SILTY CLAY LOAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 TO 8

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAGERSTOWN SILTY CLAY LOAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
FORMER TAX PARCEL 32-102-0244, PARCEL 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
FORMER TAX PARCEL 32-102-0244, PARCEL 1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
5,493

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.126

AutoCAD SHX Text
5,733

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.132

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.312

AutoCAD SHX Text
13,585

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,359

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.054

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED TAX PARCEL 32-102-244 

AutoCAD SHX Text
+ UNOPENED EXTENSION OF ARMOR STREET COURT ORDER RB: 2307 PG: 793

AutoCAD SHX Text
+ UNOPENED EXTENSION OF ARMOR STREET COURT ORDER RB: 2307 PG: 793



 

To: Council 

From: Ralph 

Date: May 17, 2024 

Subject: Borough Manager’s Report – April 2024 
 
Operations/Staff Updates: 

➢ ADA Updates per DOJ Settlement Agreement – Staff has received an addendum 

to the original agreement. The addendum allows for the borough to only provide a 

sign language person if proper notice is given in advance of a council meeting. Julie 

Brooks, our ADA Coordinator, is working on/watching for training opportunities.      

➢ Armory building/Spring Street – construction for the elevator is complete.  All sound 

panels that were on order have been installed. If more are necessary, there would be 

additional costs.  The sound system will be adjusted during the May 20th council meeting 

by the installer.  We received a moving date from the mover.  The borough offices will 

be moved on Monday, May 20th.  It may take a few days to finish.     

➢ Bandshell Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) – A meeting was held on 

March 4th.  We are  not sure if the project will be downsized or not.  Penn DoT has 

indicated that no changes to SR 150 are needed, based on what the group submitted.     

➢ Big Spring Cover project – DEP has requested a feasibility study for the 

Authority’s desired concept.  The Authority at their April meeting approved a 

feasibility study from B & L Engineering. Work has begun on the feasibility study. 

The project is tentatively slated for bidding and construction in 2025.  

➢ CATA Service Fee Increase/Exploration of Options – staff has had meetings 

with CATA personnel to explore options.  A public hearing is to be scheduled by 

CATA to explain the B-Line routes and how the service will operate.  CATA says that 

over the next couple of years, they need 2 times what we are paying in order to 

have a basic service in the Borough.  Benner Township says they are giving their 

one-year notice to exit CATA services.    

 

 

 

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet May 20, 2024

Page 102 of 130



➢  Former National Guard Armory property along Zion Road – The owner has 

put a hold on the brewery project due to high cost estimates to renovate the 

buildings.  No further updates have been received.     

 
➢ Kepler Pool /Nittany Valley Rec. Authority – The group updated borough 

council at the March 18th work session.  They are seeking additional grant funding.  

They will not hear about the success of the grant funding until some time in 2025.    

➢ New Elementary School along Airport Road – This project was reviewed at the 

February 5th council work session.  Conditional approval was granted by borough council 

at their February 19th meeting.  Penn DoT has indicated that a traffic signal will be needed 

at Zion and Airport roads. Additionally, modifications will be made to the intersection of 

Airport and Governors Park Roads.  

➢ Parks/Governors Park/Pickle Ball – Don and I met (November 2023) with 

Shawn Thompson, YMCA Director at Governors Park.  Shawn will be submitting a 

proposal to take the tennis court and lay it out for four pickle ball courts.  We will 

get the proposal to council once received.   

➢ Parks/seasonal personnel – The crews are back and taking care of seasonal 

tasks.   

➢ Parkview Heights Stormwater Project – work is complete. A walk-through 

inspection has been completed.  Final invoices are being prepared.      

➢ Pennsylvania Highlands Community College (PHCC) – The PHCC is coming 

to Bellefonte/Centre County.  They have signed a lease for space in the Match 

Factory.  They plan to start classes in the Fall of 2024.  I plan to put an official 

welcome on an upcoming council agenda.   

➢ Personnel – there was a retirement and resignations in the police department.  

Council appointed an Acting Chief and hired two officers.  The Civil Service eligibility list 

for hiring full-time officers has been exhausted.  Efforts to create a new eligibility have 

begun.  The non-uniform or public works union contract expires at the end of 2024.  

We are asking department heads for input on changes to the contract.  At the May 20th 

council meeting, a negotiation committee will be appointed. We are planning to start 

meeting with the Union in mid to late June.   

➢ Police Department Upgrades – the police department will move from the first floor 

to the second floor (current space of the general offices) after the General Offices move 

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet May 20, 2024

Page 103 of 130



to the Armory building.  As mentioned, the moves will take place the week of May 20th.  

The existing first floor police department space will have some renovating done after 

the move to the second floor.      

➢ SEDA-COG Joint Rail Authority (JRA) RR Spur along Potter Street – council 

has approved the purchase of the spur with the rail conditional upon having an 

agreement with Bellefonte Historical Railroad Society (BHRS) regarding access and 

use of the spur.  We have to determine the best and most cost-effective way to 

proceed as the spur will require a subdivision plan.    

➢ Streets – Spring is here!  The street crew will be busy cleaning up streets from 

winter.  They will then move into painting all yellow and white lines as the weather 

permits.  

➢ Streets/Columbia Gas work – work has started up again and is progressing onto 

Wilson and East Linn Streets.  We had a resident ask about a curb 

replacement/installation program.  We worked with the contractor to set up this program 

and notified residents.       

➢ Streets/Traffic Signal at Parkview and Zion Update – A formal design has been 

submitted to Penn DoT.  Borough staff is submitting for grant funding.   

➢ Streets/Downtown lighting/stamped crosswalks/flashing lights at crosswalks 

– Late in the budget process, we began talking about doing a larger downtown 

improvement project which would replace the current street lighting (including the 

conduit under the sidewalk), finish the street crosswalk imprinting, and add the flashing 

lights at crosswalks.  We would use the added millage increase in the Street lighting fund 

toward making a loan payment.  We will also be looking for grant funding.  The increase 

was approved in December.  At the May 6th council meeting, council approved an 

engineering services agreement with B & L Engineering.   

➢ Waterfront development – the owners are seeking additional state funding.  

They have indicated that groundbreaking could happen this year.    

➢ 1201 Pine Circle Property Encroachment – No action by the property owner 

has been taken. The borough solicitor and the borough authority solicitor filed a 

joint complaint with Centre County Court.  

 

 

 

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet May 20, 2024

Page 104 of 130



April     Meetings/Activities Attended 

1 ➢ Department head meeting 
➢ Meeting with vendors at the Armory  
➢ Council work session and business meeting  

2 ➢ Personnel meeting  
➢ Meeting to discuss CATA services 
➢ Borough Authority meeting  

3 ➢ Zoom meeting with vendor for waste water treatment plant  

4 ➢ Zoom Finance and Facilities committee meeting – Penn Highlands CC 

5 ➢  

6 ➢  

7 ➢  

8 ➢ Off  
9 ➢ Off 

10 ➢ Airport Committee meeting  

11 ➢  

12 ➢  
13 ➢  
14 ➢  

15 ➢ Department head meeting  
➢ Airport Committee meeting via zoom 
➢ Council work session and business meeting  

16 ➢ Penn Highlands Trustees meeting via zoom 

17 ➢  
18 ➢   Call with HR attorney  

19 ➢ Airport committee meeting  

20 ➢  

21 ➢  
22 ➢ Meeting with residents – questions related to street RoW 

23 ➢  

24 ➢ Looked at newly constructed batting cage  

25 ➢   Airport Authority meeting  

26 ➢   Meeting with staff, engineer - Big Spring Cover project  

27 ➢  

28 ➢  

29 ➢   Meeting at Penn Highlands campus  

30 ➢   Meeting with staff, engineer – ornamental lighting rehab project  
➢   Meeting with vendor, staff – safety item for wastewater treatment 

plant  
  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet May 20, 2024

Page 105 of 130



 

Activities 
Work session and Council Agenda formatting and preparation 

Agenda/Meeting preparation and follow up, coordinate with staff – directives, policy 
questions  

Unscheduled, informal, meetings, calls, emails to/from staff – Department day-to-day 
operations  

Correspondence – elected, fellow staff, residents, business owners, other government 
staff, realtors, customers, etc. via emails, phone calls, letters  

Draft meeting minutes review  
 

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet May 20, 2024

Page 106 of 130



MEMO 

Date: 
To: 
From: 
Subject: 

For Council meeting May 20, 2024 

Bellefonte Borough Council  

Julie Brooks 

Bellefonte Intervalley Area Chamber of Commerce Update 

May meeting points of interest 

The Bellefonte Intervalley Area Chamber of Commerce met on May 1, 2024, there 
was no April meeting. Meeting minutes are not yet available.

Main discussions with Bellefonte centered on CATA bus service and how 
businesses might voice their concerns about the lack of transportation for 
customers and potential employees. Other discussions were about organizing 
BIACC more effectively.

Next meeting is expected to be June 5, 2024 7:30 AM at the train station.  

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet May 20, 2024

Page 107 of 130



MEMO 

Date: 
To: 
From: 
Subject: 

For Council meeting May 20, 2024 

Bellefonte Borough Council  

Julie Brooks 

 Update on the Solar Co-op

The co-op requested that information about the May 18th solar tour be posted on social 
media to help get the information out. The Borough has this information posted on our 
website and on “Next Door” and other Borough social media. The solar tour on May 18th 
required residents to register at  http://solarunitedneighbors.org/PA-SolarTour.

Residents can find links to sign up for informational events each month on the Bellefonte 
Borough website and at solarunitedneighbors.org/CentreCounty.

The Co-op is open to new members in Centre County until July 26th and the final Solar 
101 will be Monday 7/22, 7-8 pm on Zoom.

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet May 20, 2024

Page 108 of 130



 

 

Centre County Airport Authority  

Meeting Minutes, April 25th, 2024  

Attending:  C. Groshel; D. Johnson; G. Khoury; D. Gray; H. Mose; W. Steudler; R. 

Stewart; L. Lingle 

Absent:   

Additional Attendees:  J. Meyer C.M., Executive Director, CCAA; T. Benson, Legal 

Counsel for the Authority; J. McMurtrie, Terminal Manager 

The meeting was called to order at 7:00 PM by C. Groshel.  

Public Comments:  

Mark Molckovsky commented that he would like to help the Airport Authority continue 

to provide exceptional service to the area by helping to bring more low-cost airlines 

(Spirit, Frontier, Allegiant) to the area. He commented that the social media site is a 

great resource and is well run.   

1. Approval of the February 22, 2024 Meeting Minutes:   

Motion for approval was made by D. Johnson.  D. Gray seconded 

the motion.  The motion was unanimously approved.   

2. Financial Statements for January:  

a. Schedule of Budget Annual vs. Actual YTD  

b. Statements of Assets, Liabilities & Equity   

c. Statement of Revenues and Expenditures YTD  
d. Statement of Cash Flows YTD   

e. Excel Budget Format Rev & Exp   
   

J Meyer provided an overview of the financial statements. It was noted that 

the Authority has already surpassed some budget numbers for the fiscal year. 

Net income for the year thus far is $620,000. It was also noted that money 

has been used for the Digital Campaign. The contract for the Digital Campaign 

expires May 1, 2024 and there are no plans to renew the contract.  

H. Mose made a motion to accept the Report.  L. Lingle seconded the 

motion.  The motion was unanimously approved.   

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet May 20, 2024

Page 109 of 130



CCAA 4/25/24 - page 2 

3. Executive Director’s Report – J. Meyer:   

J Meyer reported that the load factors remain high. Almost all outgoing 

planes are nearly full.  There are not enough flights available. There are 

approximately 7 flights per day, approximately 100 seats per week. It was 

noted that in 2019, the airport was running approximately 17 flights per day 

and they were full. It was mentioned that for Allegiant, the flights were not 

profitable which is why the service was cut, not because of unfilled seats.  

There was a discussion regarding how to re-establish service (more airline 

carriers) at the airport.  

There was a brief discussion regarding public parking. 

4. Committee Reports:   

a. Boarding Bridges – G. Khoury:   

   

The design phase continues for the 2 boarding bridges and the new 

enclosed walkway. An environmental document was submitted to the 

FAA that states that the bridges will have no environmental impact.   

 

b. HR – H. Mose:  
 
  Discussion regarding “The 4 Legs of the Stool”.  

1. Employee Handbook 
2. Healthcare Program 
3. Retirement Program 
4. Wage and Salary Survey 

a. The wage and salary survey needs to be redone. The 
Authority consulted Riley Hengler with Aperture 
Consulting and Tina Welch with Welch Consulting.  It 
was decided to go with Thrive.  

b. The consulting firm is going to help the Authority 
with clarification of job descriptions and the Wage 
and Salary Survey.  

5. A possible “future leg” might be to craft a Succession Plan 
for the CEO position.  

6. CEO performance review 

 

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet May 20, 2024

Page 110 of 130



CCAA 4/25/24 - page 3 

D. Gray made a motion to go into Executive Session.  The motion 

was seconded by D. Johnson.  The motion was unanimously 

approved.   

D. Johnson made a motion to end the Executive Session and to 

return to the regular meeting. The motion was seconded by G. 

Khoury.  The motion was unanimously approved.   

5. Continuing Business: 

a. Sinkhole update.  A meeting will be held with DEP, the engineer, Dept of 
Wildlife and Benner Township next week.  

6. New Business:   

a. Recognizing Bob Finley for his 27+ years of service to the CCAA. 

There was a discussion regarding the options for a permanent memorial to Bob. 
It was noted that his obituary was very brief, according to Bob’s wishes regarding 
anonymity. 

b. Discussion regarding the open treasurer position, and reorganization 
of the Authority.  

The Authority is planning to outsource the minutes to a transcriptionist service. 
It was suggested that Ralph Steward could be appointed the Treasurer, Bill 
would assume the position of Secretary, and Larry Lingle would be the Assistant 
Secretary.    

D. Gray motioned to appoint Ralph Stewart as Treasurer, Bill 

Steudler as Secretary.  The motion was seconded by H. Mose.  The 

motion was unanimously approved.   

c. Appointment to fill Bob’s position.  

It was suggested that David Lomison may be able to fill the position. There was 
a discussion regarding diversity on the board. It was noted this could be an 
opportunity to add some value to the board, a person with experience in 
outreach, social media, etc. It was asked where the board is lacking in skill set 
and members mentioned accounting/finance background and marketing. It was 
noted that the appointment is a commissioner appointed position.  

Around the Room: NONE 

Adjournment: The meeting adjourned at 9:15 p.m.  

  

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet May 20, 2024

Page 111 of 130



BELLEFONTE BOROUGH WATER AUTHORITY  

MEETING MINUTES  

REGULAR MEETING 
May 7, 2024 – 6 p.m. 

236 West Lamb Street 

Bellefonte, PA  16823 

www.bellefonte.net 

 

 

CALL TO ORDER  

 

The meeting was called to order May 7, 2024 at 6 p.m.  

 

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 

 

ROLL CALL  Authority members present:     

   Mr. Joe Beigle  

   Mr. Greg Brown  (EXCUSED) 

   Mr. Jon Eaton  

   Mr. Joe Falcone 

   Mr. Frank (Buddy) Halderman 

   Mr. Doug Johnson  

   Mr. Mike Schmidt 

 

                            Staff      

Mr. Ralph Stewart, Borough Manager 

   Mr. Matt Auman, Public Works Superintendent 

   Ms. Julie Brooks, Public Works Assistant Superintendent  

   Mr. Shannon Struble, WWTP Assistant Superintendent 

    

      Engineer Jean via Zoom  

    

              

 

MINUTES  

 

• A motion was made by Eaton and seconded by Beigle to approve the minutes from April 2, 

2024. No discussion. Motion carried.  

 

 

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet May 20, 2024

Page 112 of 130

http://www.bellefonte.net/


Bellefonte Borough Authority 

May 7, 2024 Meeting Minutes 

Page 2 

 
ADDITIONS TO AGENDA  

 

• NONE  

 

 

PUBLIC COMMENT/COMMUNICATIONS- ORAL 

 

• Appeal: S. Thomas/120 St. Paul Street – Garage/Water Service  

o There was water service to the garage that was not metered. There was a leak in 2020. 

The property has since been sold and the new owner would like to have another 

service line installed for the garage. The garage is not heated.  The request was for 

adding a second water meter to the property which is against the Rules of the 

Authority.  

 

Beigle made a motion to not approve the appeal. Eaton seconded. Motion to not approve carried. 

 

 

COMMUNICATIONS (Written) 

 

• NONE  

 

 

FINANCIALS (Mr. Falcone) 

 

• Budget v. Actual March 2024 

 

 

ENGINEER’S REPORT  

 

• The engineer (Jean) highlighted several projects completed in April. 

o Projects on the wastewater side:  

▪ Pump Replacements  

 

 

SEWER REPORT (Superintendent) 

 

• The Superintendent highlighted the details of various projects and repairs completed in April. 

 

• Bulk Water sales for April: 135,000g 

 

• There are issues with pumps and the air conditioning unit in the pump room. The engineer will 

have quotes by the next meeting for equipment replacement, which is the next step in moving 

this project forward.   

 

 

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet May 20, 2024

Page 113 of 130



Bellefonte Borough Authority 

May 7, 2024 Meeting Minutes 

Page 3 

WATER REPORT 

 

• Details were offered regarding projects and repairs completed in April.  

o No defects in the PFAS sampling. This is the second quarter that no defects were detected. 

 

 

OLD BUSINESS    

 

• Big Spring Cover Project 

o The feasibility study was started. 

 

• Service Line Inventory Project Update 

o Service orders have been updated and the software (Muni-Link) has been loaded 

onto the iPad to begin the inventory.  

 

 

 

NEW BUSINESS 

 

• Reminder - due to Boroughs Association conference, we moved the June Authority meeting to 
Thursday, June 6th 
 

• Daily Water Withdrawal April 2024 
 

• Spring-Benner-Walker Area Joint Meeting Minutes March 25th & April 8th, 2024 
 

 

DISCUSSION 

 

• (New Business) Relocation of the water main on Railroad street/Bridge project  

o The bridge is scheduled to be replaced next Spring 

o Approximately $100,000 for the relocation of the main 

 

 

ADJOURNMENT  

 

•  Motion to adjourn tonight’s meeting. No discussion. Motion carried. Meeting adjourned at 

6:48pm. 

 

 

 

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet May 20, 2024

Page 114 of 130



   NITTANY VALLEY JOINT PLANNING COMMISSION 

Regular Meeting Minutes of 3/21/2024 

 Benner Township 

 

Call to Order: 6:00 pm   

Roll Call 

 JAN 
‘23 

MAR 
‘23 

MAY 
‘23 

JUL 
‘23 

SEP 
‘23 

NOV 
‘23 

JAN 
‘24 

MAR 
‘24 

MAY 
‘24 

JUL 
‘24 

SEP 
‘24 

NOV 
‘24 

Doug Johnson  x x N   x x     
Dave Lomison x x x O x x  x     
Lynn Chaplin  x x   x x x     
Randy Moyer/Kathy 
Evey (Jan ‘24)    M    x     

Casey Dillon x   E         
Archie Gettig x  x E x x x x     
Dave Capperella    T         
Jeff Kranch x x  I   x x     
Keith Harter/ Zane 
Sherman (March ’24) x x x N x x x x     

Bill Workman    G x        
QUORUM 4 4 5  3 4 5 7     

      

Guests 

Vaughn Zimmerman, Mike Danneker, Elyse Crawford, Liz Lose, Xochi Confer, Zane 
Sherman, Anne Messner, Sharon Royer, Gina Thompson 

Public Comments/Questions/items not on agenda. None offered.    

Secretary’s Report  

Approval/motion of meeting minutes by Doug Johnson, 2nd by Jeff Kranch– 
Approved by unanimous vote. 

Communication and Bills 

Dinner Invoice – Benner Township – $95.62 – Motion to approve by Dave 
Lominson– 2nd by Lyn Chaplin – Approved by unanimous vote. 

Reports of Officers 

Financial Report – Balance of $1,807.89– Motion to approve by Doug Johnson– 2nd 
by Dave Lominson – Approved by unanimous vote. 

Discussion Topics/Old Business: 

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet May 20, 2024

Page 115 of 130



• Fire Study: A reminder was stated for municipalities participating in the fire 
study must submit a new letter of intent that captures changes made to the 
project. These forms have been sent to participants emails and should be 
returned to the planning office ASAP. 

Discussion Topics New Business: 

• Growth Forecasting: The planning office is beginning to visit municipalities 
across the county to discuss the growth forecasting project. The goal of this 
forecast is to get an idea for residential, commercial, and industrial growth 
over the next few decades. The county is scheduling visits with municipalities 
planning commissions to gain their understanding of where future 
development might occur. Those who have not had Liz and Elyse attend a 
Planning commission meeting should reach out to put them on the agenda.  

• MPO: Anne Messner presented the    
Planning and Zoning Updates: 

• Benner Township – Arbys on BP, drive through at Sheets, Wawa 
development starting soon, McDonalds development starting in March 

• Bellefonte Borough – BSD will go before council regarding the new 
elementary school, traffic study pending, safety lights in design phase, 
renovation for armory building 

• Walker Township – Solar plant development 
• Spring Township- GIS building, WWQ expansion, residential development 
• Marion Township – No update 

Information/Announcements/Correspondence  

• Zane Sherman was welcomed to the NVJPC as a representative of Walker 
Township 

• A reminder was addressed for affected municipalities to submit their letter of 
support regarding Benner Pike TIP 

• An announcement was made for the upcoming Hazard Mitigation Plan Kickoff 
Meeting  

Adjournment – 7:15 p.m. – Motion by Doug Johnson, 2nd by Archie Gettig 

 

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet May 20, 2024

Page 116 of 130



MEMO 

Date: 
To: 
From: 
Subject: 

For Council meeting May 20, 2024 

Bellefonte Borough Council  

Julie Brooks 

 Water Service Line Inventory Project Update

Information about the water service line inventory project has been posted on 
the Borough websites. Additional information will be posted on the Borough 
website as the project continues.

As a reminder, the project is a mandatory requirement of state and federal 
water system regulations. The goal is to identify customer water service line 
material from the main water line to the meter inside the customer’s home or 
business. Customers can help identify their service line by filling out the form 
and taking a picture of the water service line. The link for the form:
https://forms.office.com/r/eHe37scm1b is posted on the Borough website.

 

  
  

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet May 20, 2024

Page 117 of 130

jbrooks
Cross-Out



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet May 20, 2024

Page 118 of 130



03/21/2024

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet May 20, 2024

Page 119 of 130



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet May 20, 2024

Page 120 of 130



05/08/2024

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet May 20, 2024

Page 121 of 130



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet May 20, 2024

Page 122 of 130



05/08/2024

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet May 20, 2024

Page 123 of 130



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet May 20, 2024

Page 124 of 130



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet May 20, 2024

Page 125 of 130

BrianHoffheins
Text Box
ENGINEER

BrianHoffheins
Text Box
$7,600



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet May 20, 2024

Page 126 of 130



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet May 20, 2024

Page 127 of 130

BrianHoffheins
Text Box
$9.949.09

BrianHoffheins
Text Box
THIS IS THE FINAL PAY APPLICATION



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet May 20, 2024

Page 128 of 130



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet May 20, 2024

Page 129 of 130



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet May 20, 2024

Page 130 of 130


	COUNCIL MEETING--AGENDA 05202024
	Bellefonte Borough Council Packet May 20, 2024
	COMMUNICATIONS--Centre County Recycling and Refuse Authority Municipal Report for May 2024
	COMMUNICATIONS--Spring Township - zoning updates
	CONSENT--Budget v. Actual April 2024
	CONSENT--Budget v. Actual Summary April 2024
	CONSENT--Council Meeting Minutes.05062024.DRAFT
	CONSENT--Council Meeting Minutes.05062024.DRAFT
	May 6, 2024_Redacted

	CONSENT--Stover McGlaughlin Invoice April 2024
	CONSENT--Treasurers Report April 2024
	CONSENT--Voucher Summary April 2024
	REPORTS. MAYOR--Proclamation-National EMS Week May 19-25, 2024
	REPORTS. POLICE--April 2024 Report
	REPORTS. POLICE-April 2024 Report
	DOC051524-05152024160455

	REPORTS. PARKING--April 2024 Report
	REPORTS. OCA Memo and packet
	OCA Memo to Council for meeting of 5.20.2024
	Planning Commission Mtg Minutes--05.13.2024.DRAFT
	LDP1--Crossman Subdivision
	Crossman Subdivision Plan - electronic

	LDP2--REVISED Wagner Lot Addition, includes County comments
	Sheets and Views
	24X36



	REPORTS. BOROUGH MANAGER--Report April 2024
	LIAISON REPORTS. BICCMay2024
	Memo to council BICCMarch2024.pdf
	Memo to council BICCMarch2024.pdf


	LIAISON REPORTS. Solar Co-op update May2024
	Memo to council BICCMarch2024.pdf
	Memo to council BICCMarch2024.pdf


	LIAISON REPORTS.Airport Authority Minutes 04252024 DRAFT
	LIAISON REPORTS.Authority Meeting Minutes.05072024.DRAFT
	LIASON REPORTS. NVJPC meeting Minutes_03_21_24
	OLD BUSINESS--Service Line Inventory UpdateMay2024
	Memo to council BICCMarch2024.pdf
	Memo to council BICCMarch2024.pdf


	NEW BUISNESS--Formal notification from AFSCME with intent to renegotiate
	NEW BUSINESS--JC Orr Payment Applications No. 08, No. 09 and No. 10 for Armory Building
	Pay Application 08 JC Orr 2219 Bellefonte Borough 3.31.2024
	Pay Application 09 JC Orr 2219 Bellefonte Borough 4.30.2024
	Pay Application 10 FINAL JC Orr 2219 Bellefonte Borough 4.30.2024

	NEW BUSINESS--John Nastase Payment Applications No. 04 and No. 05 for Streetscape Project
	Payment Application 04
	Payment Application 05 - FINAL

	NEW BUSINESS--Letter of Intent
	NEW BUSINESS--Request to complete Duck Feces testing in Talleyrand Park




